An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnu Comhshaoil

Ms Laura Burke PO Box 3000
Proi M Johnstown Castle Estate
roject Manager County Wexford
Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) Ireland
4 Haddington Terrace.
Dun Laoghaire Tel.: +353 53 60600
CoD bl'gh Fax: +353 53 60699
0 Dubhin . Website: www.epa.ie
Date Our ref. Your ref.
8 April 2002 167-1

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations

Dear Ms Burke,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Indaver Ireland, Waste Management Facility, Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath.
Having examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the
view that the documentation does not comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of the
- ‘Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations,
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
B2 Planning Authority
1. An amended Article 9 Notification should be forwarded to the Planning Authority.

2. A copy of this amended Notification should be forwarded to the Agency.

B5 Type of Activity

1. Your application should include Activity 8 of the Third Schedule of the Waste
Management Act i.e.

Incineration on land or at sea.

2. Activity 8 should be identified as the principal activity (rather than Activity 9 of the
Fourth Schedule i.e. Use of any waste principally as a fuel or other means to
generate electricity).
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3. As solidification of incineration residues is proposed, your application should
include Activity 7 of the Third Schedule of the Waste Management Act i.e.

Physico-chemical treatment not referred to elsewhere in this Schedule (including
evaporation, drying and calcination) which results in final compounds or mixtures
which are disposed of by means of any activity referred to in paragraphs 1. to 10. of
this Schedule (including evaporation, drying and calcination).

* ARTICLE 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
Air Dispersion Modelling

1. It is noted that the air dispersion modelling submitted as part of your waste licence
application is more recent than that used in your EIS. Please submit this revised air
dispersion modelling to update your EIS.

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application
and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice,
insofar as that information impinges on the non-technical summary.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status,
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions.

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within one month of the
date of this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your
application.

Please supply Article 12 information in the form of an original and five copies and
Article 13 information in the form of an original and fifteen copies.

Please note that the application’s register number is 167-1. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Waste Management
Licensing, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

o Mok —

Dr Ken Macken
Inspector
Environmental Management & Planning Division
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